WD:86:01427

Wesﬂnghouse Advanced Power Systems wlas;engcehcr:ology Services Division
Electric Corporation Divisions )

i Box 2078

r Carisbad NM 88221

June 12, 1986

Dr. Richard A. Crawley, Acting Branch Chief
Technology Development Branch

WIPP Project Office

U. S. Department of Energy

P. 0. Box 3090

Carlsbad, NM 88221

Subject: Copies of 40 CFR 191 and Compliance Plan

Dear Dr. Crawley:

Enclosed are copies of the EPA regulation, 40 CFR 191, and the WIPP
40 CFR 191 Compliance Plan for transmittal to Ms. Connie Soden,
DOE/AL. Following our presentation to the DOE/AL Managers on the
Thursday, June 19, 1986, we are prepared to discuss the Compliance

Plan with Ms. Soden. Should you have any questions or should plans
change please call me.

Sincerely,

Robert J. Eastmond
Safety Evaluation Programs

Enclosures
cc: R. M. Coleman, Westinghouse
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DRAFT

June 13, 1986

Subject: EPA Standards 40 CFR 191 and WIPP 40 CFR 191 Compliance Plan

To: Connie Soden, DOE/AL-ESHD

Transmitted herewith are copies of the EPA Regulation 40 CFR 191 and
the WIPP 40 CFR 191 Compliance Plan. As we discussed on Wednesday, we
would like to meet with you the afternoon of Thursday, June 19, 1986
and discuss the plan for WIPP compliance with the regulation.

Please contact Dick Crawley of my staff should you have any questions
concerning the regulation or the compliance plan.

W. R. Cooper
Project Manager



